
   
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Westhaven Community Services District will be held Wednesday 
February 10th 2021 at 6:30 p.m. Due to the coronavirus pandemic, until further notice, this and upcoming WCSD Board 
meetings will be held virtually using ZOOM. 

 
How to Attend via ZOOM: 
1. By computer or cellphone:  
Topic: WCSD Regular Meeting February 2021 
Time: February 10th, 2021 06:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://humboldtstate.zoom.us/j/87080884560 

To Join By audio only: 
 
Dial (408) 638-0968 
Enter Meeting ID: 870 8088 4560 
 
How to Submit Public Comment:  
 
Members of the public may provide public comment before and during the meeting by sending email comments to the WCSD 
Manager at prosenblatt.wcsd@suddenlinkmail.com  Such email comments must identify the agenda item number in the subject line 
of the email. The comments will be read into the record, with a maximum allowance of three minutes (approximately 500 words) 
per individual comment, subject to the Board President's discretion.   If a comment is received after an agenda item is heard, but 
before the close of the meeting, the comment will be included as a part of the written record of the meeting but will not be read 
into the record during the meeting.  
 
 
  1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
  2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda, including materials submitted to the Board after distribution of the Board Packets, 
are available for public inspection in the WCSD Office at 446 B Sixth Avenue. 
Members of the public are invited to comment on any matter within the authority of the WCSD. 
Comments may also be offered during the discussion of any item on the agenda. 
Board discussion of matters not appearing on the published agenda is prohibited by law. 

 
  3. AMEND / APPROVE ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS 
 
  4. PUBLIC HEARING ORDINANCE 2020.1-HORSES AND MOTORCYCLES ON DISTRICT PROPERTY SECOND READING 

4.1 Second reading of ORDINANCE 2020.1 HORSES AND MOTORCYCLES ON DISTRICT PROPERTY Discussion/Approval 
 
  5. AMEND / APPROVE MINUTES 

5.1 January 20th 2020 - Regular meeting minutes   Discussion/Approval 
 

 
 
 

WESTHAVEN      COMMUNITY      SERVICES      DISTRICT 
 

P.O. Box 2015 (446  B  6th Ave. Westhaven) Trinidad CA   95570    (707) 677-0798    wcsd@suddenlinkmail.com 
 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

 

https://humboldtstate.zoom.us/j/87080884560
mailto:prosenblatt.wcsd@suddenlinkmail.com


  6. FINANCIAL REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS AND APPROVALS 
6.1 Directors’ Report – monthly billing and collections — Discussion 
6.2 Water consumption and Sales – Discussion  

 6.3 Income / Expense Report. Discussion 
  6.3.1  Updated Well Report. Discussion  

6.4 Finance Officer’s Recommendations – Discussion  
 6.5 Treasurer’s Report and Recommendations – Discussion  
 6.6 January’s warrants – Discussion/Approval 
 
 
  7. MANAGER’S REPORT 

7.1 Water loss: 1 system leak, 1 customer service line leak Discussion 
7.2  District’s COVID 19 response: credit card payments. Discussion 

 7.3 Minimum wage law Exempt Employee pay increase budget oversight/shortfall. Discussion/Approval    
 
  8. ONGOING DISCUSSION OF SRF DBP PLANNING GRANT  

8.1 Update on SHN activities required to secure permits for well drilling. Discussion 
8.2  Update on progress for Well site 3 with LACO for CDP#2. Discussion 
8.3        Subcommittee (Rosenblatt, Swisher, Hankin) report on feasibility of drilling ASAP. Discussion. 
 

  9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT FROM DEPT OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
 9.1 Update on progress of technical assistance grant from DFA.-Discussion 
 
  10. TRINIDAD RANCHERIA REQUEST FOR WATER FROM HUMBOLDT-BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT. Rosenblatt, Hankin  lead 

10.1 Letter from the Board of Directors of the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District regarding the participation of the 
Westhaven CSD in a feasibility analysis Discussion  

 
  11. REPORT ON TRINIDAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING. Hankin to lead  
 11.1 Report on the January Trinidad City Council meeting Discussion 
 
  12. LAFCO MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW  
 12.1 LAFCO Municipal Service Review Discussion  
 
  13. REVIEW OF DRAFT BI-ANNUAL AUDIT  
 13.1 Review of the Bi-annual draft audit for fiscal years 2018-2019/2019-2020 Discussion/Approval    
 
..14 DISCUSSION OF PHILOSOPHICAL, POLITICAL AND META ISSUE ASPECTS OF THE DISTRICT’S EXISTANCE AND OPERATION  

14.1 Discussion of philosophical, political and meta issue aspects of the District's existence and operation Discussion 
 

  15. ITEMS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
  16. ADJOURN 
Regular Meetings of the Board occur on the 2nd Wednesday of the month at 6:30 Pm. The next Regular Meeting will be March 17th, 2021.and will be held via zoom 
This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. 
Posting locations are: 1) WCSD Office; 2) Westhaven Fire Hall.and online at the Westhaven CSD website @ westhavencsd.org 
The Westhaven CSD will make reasonable effort to accommodate the participation of persons with disabilities. 
If you require such accommodation, contact the WCSD office at 677-0798 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 



Item 4.1 

HORSES AND MOTORCYCLES ON DISTRICT PROPERTYORDINANCE 2020-1 
WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (“WCSD”) 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING ANIMALS AND VEHICLES PROHIBITED FROM THE WCSD PROPERTY 
 
 
Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of the Westhaven Community Services District, Humboldt County, 
California, as follows: 
 

ARTICLE 1 GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
Section 101 Short Title: This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as “Prohibitions Concerning Horses 
and Motorcycles.” 
 
Section 102 Words and Phrases: For the purpose of this Ordinance, all words used herein in the present tense 
shall include the future; all words in the plural number shall include the singular number; and all words in the 
singular number shall include the plural. 
 
Section 103 Effect of Definition: The definition of a word applies to any of its variants. 
 
Section 104 Severability: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any 
reason held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Ordinance. 
 

ARTICLE 2 DEFINITIONS 
 
Section 201 Motorcycles means motorcycles, motor scooters and motorized dirt bikes or ATV’s (all terrain 
vehicle) that are not being used on official WCSD business by District staff or by contractors working for the 
District. 
 
Section 202 Horses means horses, mules and donkeys that are not being used on official WCSD business by 
District staff or by contractors working for the District.   
 
Section 203 District Property means the WCSD’s water treatment plant and all appurtenant real property. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WCSD Ordinance 2020-1 
Prohibitions Concerning Horses and 
Motorcycles 

  



Item 4.1 

ARTICLE 3 POLICY 
 
Section 301 Prohibitions Concerning Horses and Motorcycles: Horses and Motorcycles are prohibited from 
District Property unless authorized in writing in advance by the WCSD General Manager. 
 
 
 
Approved:  November 18, 2020 
 
 
____________________________________ 
President 
Westhaven Community Services District 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Secretary 
Westhaven Community Services District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 20-1 “Prohibitions Concerning Horses 
and Motorcycles,” passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Westhaven 
Community Services District, Westhaven, California, held on the 18th day of November, 2020 by the following 
roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSENT: 



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                              Item 5.1
             

Minutes January 20, 2021 
  Page 1 

WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 20, 2021 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Board President Verick called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.  In attendance were: 
Board Members: Hankin, Verick, Cline, Swisher & Phipps 
Absent:      None 
Staff:  Rosenblatt & Levang   
Guests:    Elaine Weinreb, Lucy Kostrezwa, Joan Berman and Supervisor Madrone 
  

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
None at this time 

 
3. AMEND / APPROVE ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS 

Rosenblatt suggested amending the order of agenda items by moving Item 11, Lucy Kostrezewa 
Waterservice Allotment conversation to after item 4, approval of minutes. 
 

Verick moved to approve the order of agenda items as amended.  Second by Cline; all approved 
 
4. AMEND / APPROVE MINUTES   

4.1 December 16, 2020, Regular meeting minutes  
Amend minutes as follows: 
Page 3, item 8.2, 5th line change transition to “transmission main” 
Page 3, item 9, 4th line delete water, to read “installing a flushing point water from the” 
Page 3, item 10, 15th line, first word change possible to “possibly” and last line change 
understanding to “understand” 
Page 4, item 11, line 11 & 12, delete “which would include a letter of comment from the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)” 
 

4.2 December 2, 2020, Special meeting minutes – Discussion/Approval 
Amend minutes as follows: 
Item 3, line 5 & 6 delete “(The original draft, edits and final letter are attached).” 

 
Verick moved to approve the December 16, 2020 regular meeting minutes as amended. Seconded by 
Hankin; all approved. 
 
Verick moved to approve the December 2, 2020 special meeting minutes as amended. Seconded by 
Cline; all approved. 
 
11. LUCY KOSTREQEWA WATERSERVCE ALLOTMENT / 401 LIST PRIORITY 
11.1 Lucy Kostrzewa wishes to speak to the board regarding her placement on the 401 list as a result 
of an agreement with the WCSD in the early 1990’s - Lucy Kostrzewa gave an introduction of her 
history in Westhaven, and with WCSD and the Mutual Water Company.  She explained that in 1998 
she purchased an additional piece of property and put a mobile home on it.  She received a permit 
from the County of Humboldt to use water from Joland Creek.  Now, 30 years later, The Department 
of Fish and Wildlife is threatening to force her to stop appropriating water from Joland Creek.  Joland 
Creek is the only water source for Ms. Kostrzewa’s property so she is asking the Board of Directors to 
consider moving up her spot on the priority list for water allotments when additional water shares 
become available.  Discussion ensued regarding Kostrzewa’s dilemma and the current water share 
ordinances and policy.  Swisher and Hankin volunteered to be on a subcommittee with Rosenblatt to 
review the policies and ordinances and report back to the board with suggested revisions. 
 



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                              Item 5.1
             

Minutes January 20, 2021 
  Page 2 

Verick moved to appoint a committee to review existing water share policies and report back to the 
board at the March regular with suggestions on how to revise.  Second by Cline; all approved. 
 
5. FINANCIAL REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS AND APPROVALS 
 5.1 Directors’ Report – monthly billing and collections – discussion 

The Board packet contained Directors report. Total December, 2020 water sales were 
$22,221.92  and total receivables were $27,096.62. No comments. 
 
5.2 Water Consumption and Sales – Discussion  
Board packets contained Water Consumption and Billings-Commodity Charges Only report.  
December, 2020 gallons billed 914,350; average gallon per day per meter readings 126, per 
person 57; average monthly charge per account $45.70; total monthly charges $9,459; 
monthly deviation from budget $1,116; cumulative deviation $15,804.  Brief discussion of a 
formula error in the report spreadsheet. No further comments. 
 
5.3 Income/Expense Report – Discussion  
Board packets contained an Income/Expense Report for December, 2020. Total income 
$18,315, total expense $21,395 with a net operating income of -$3,080.  No comment. 

5.3.1 Updated Well Report. Hankin questioned the work SHN has done.  Rosenblatt 
said they have interacted with the County on our behalf, and prepared a monthly 
update for the board. 

5.4 Finance Officer’s Recommendations – discussion.  There were no recommendations. 
 
5.5 Treasurer’s Report and Recommendations – discussion   
Board packets contained a copy of the December, 2020 Treasurer’s report.  Account balances 
were as follows: Capital Reserves $242,425.45; Operating Reserves $52,008.50; DWR 
Reserve CD $28,742.12; DWR Loan Savings $8,832.47; Checking Account as of 1/13/2021 
$51,969.52.  Swisher asked about the $14,000 that was to be deposited into the Capital 
Reserves accounts.  Rosenblatt said the deposit would show up on next month’s financial 
reports. 
 
5.6 November Warrants – discussion / approval 
There was brief discussion regarding the Districts SEP IRA contributions. 
 
Verick moved to approve warrants #6513, 6525 through #6570, and one electronic Federal 
payroll tax payment and one electronic State payroll tax payment totaling $45,567.80. 
Seconded by Cline; all approved. 
 

6.  MANAGER’S REPORT   
6.1  Water Loss – 1 significant system leak, 1 customer leak. Discussion   
Board packets contained a summary table of 13 month water loss history.  December, 2020 water 
loss is at 32.9%, average water loss in the last 13 months is 19.1%.  
There was a brief discussion regarding the water leak on 6th Avenue at the freeway overpass and 
a leak on Tepona just before Christmas.  Rosenblatt said they are having a leak every couple of 
weeks. 
 
6.2  WCSD COVID 19 response: credit card payments 
December Levang was unable to report.  Staff reported that credit card payment activity has 
remained consistent. 
 
6.3 Flushing site repair and installation Discussion 
Rosenblatt reported to the board that a flushing point will be installed at the plant.  They did not 
have a place to flush out the lines before or a way to collect data.  He plans to install a hydrant at 
the end of the line on Westhaven Drive.  There was a leak at that location and he wanted to fix it 



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                              Item 5.1
             

Minutes January 20, 2021 
  Page 3 

once for the long term. He will also install a valve and flange at that location so an intertie with 
Trinidad is possible in the event the two districts decide to install an intertie.   
 

7. ONGOING DISCUSSION OF SRF DBP PLANNING GRANT 
Rosenblatt updated the board on his efforts to contract well drillers.  He said between COVID 
restrictions and high demand for drillers, retaining a driller is challenging.  He reported that drilling 
site 3 is in the Coastal Development permit process. Currently there is not much for the SRF DBP 
subcommittee to do but navigate the logistical hurdles.  Rosenblatt is hoping to drill in the spring, or 
sooner.  
 

8.  TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT FROM DEPT OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
8.1  Update on progress of technical assistance grant from DFA-Rosenblatt reported he is working 
with the PACE Engineer, Tom Warnock, to collect data on pilot project efficacy under storm 
conditions.  Rosenblatt said the the process is more efficient at filtering out organic carbon when 
the water carries a higher load of sediment and tannins.  He explained the process and how it 
works and why it is more efficient when applied to dirtier water.  Rosenblatt listed the next steps as: 
Draft of design in review; develop general plan for construction application; and build pipeline from 
existing well.  He discussed as part of the plan adding another water storage tank. There was 
discussion of sludge disposal and creative ideas on how to capitalize on the current system 
components.  Phipps expressed his concern on whether the district, in seeking to implement 
projects that will allow the District to increase its customer base, may not necessarily be an 
advisable way to proceed.  Phipps questioned whether the Board has authorized this approach to 
address the State Board’s compliance order.  Phipps was concerned that the District may over 
extend itself and become too complex to be managed effectively by the community.  Rosenblatt 
explained that he is working with the PACE Engineer to bring the District into compliance, and 
provide water to the community members who need water.  Verick pointed out that the project will 
not happen unless the district applies for and received a grant to pay for the project, that there has, 
as yet, been no proposal to apply for the needed grant, and that in the event there is a proposal to 
apply for the grant, such grant application will not be made unless the District’s Board approves the 
proposal to apply for the grant.  Hankin gave an overview of priorities:  First that the District must 
bring itself into compliance with the State Board’s compliance order; second, to find additional 
ground water so as to increase supply and quality; and third, to develop a treatment system that 
may allow the District to utilize more of the spring water, which is available to the district in 
abundance.  Finally, adding new customers in the event the steps taken in priorities one through 
three allow sufficient supply to do so. 

  
9.  TRINIDAD RANCHERIA REQUEST FOR WATER FROM HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL 

WATER DISTRICT (HBMWD). Swisher emailed a letter to the board, which he read at the 
meeting expressing his interest in continuing with the treatment plan and also paying close 
attention to the HBMWD pipeline.  He suggest the District, in due diligence, participate in the 
HBMWD feasibility study. Rosenblatt commented that he agrees with much of what Swisher said 
but does not think the results of the feasibility study would happen soon enough to satisfy the 
Districts compliance order.  Rosenblatt was concerned that participating in the feasibility study 
may adversely affect the District’s chances of obtaining the funds needed to implement the 
projects covered by the Technical Assistance Grant.  Given the much longer timeline for the 
Rancheria feasibility study, the District could be put in the position of having all its compliance and 
water quality eggs in one basket that could easily be upset by unforeseen events in the future.  
Verick agreed with Rosenblatt’s analysis and, for that reason, argued that the District should not 
endanger its chances of receiving funding for the projects covered by the Technical Assistance 
Grant by formally joining the Rancheria’s feasibility study. Weinreb expressed her discomfort with 
the lack of HBMWD’s transparency.  Hankin expressed concern for too much growth in the area 
and whether HBMWD is moving forward before they know they have sufficient treated water.  
Verick stated it is not our initiative and not a step we would take or should consider until after 
completion of the Districts current projects.  Swisher stated that he was pleased with the 



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                              Item 5.1
             

Minutes January 20, 2021 
  Page 4 

discussion and that it was what he had hoped for in sharing his thoughts on the matter.  The 
question remains how to respond, by February 4th, to the letter from HBMWD.  Hankin proposes 
we send them a clarifying letter from what we have already said to them.  

 
Verick moved that Hankin compose a letter, to have Rosenblatt sign, clarifying what we already said 
in the last letter, and state that we may be interested in the future if our current efforts prove 
unsuccessful.  Seconded by Cline; all approved. 
 
10. REPORT ON TRINIDAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING. H ANKIN 

 10.1 Report On The January Trinidad City Council Meeting Discussion. 
Hankin said the meeting was postponed until January 26th.  He will listen into that meeting and 
comment as an individual community member. 

 
11. LUCY KOSTREQEWA WATERSERVCE ALLOTMENT/401 LIST PRIORITY 

11.1 Lucy Kostrzewa Wishes To Speak To The Board Regarding Her Placement On The 401 List 
As A Result Of An Agreement With The WCSD In Early 1990’s. - See the discussion following 
item 4 

 
12. ACQUISITION OF DONATED LAND BY DISTRICT: UNBUILDABLE PARCELS AND OTHER 
LOTS.  

12.1 Discussion of feasibility and practicality of the District receiving donated parcels along Two 
Creeks, the use the District may make if such parcels are donated to it and the justification for the 
District to accept such parcels given its current mission.  Uses discussed included locations for 
additional well sites, future infrastructure, and as locations that could serve as off-site mitigations 
in the event the District needs to conduct such mitigations as part of a CEQA compliance scheme 
on future projects.  There was also discussion of the District expanding its mission and jurisdiction 
to cover Recreation/ Riparian corridor preservation, and potential “park powers”. Also discussed 
were a couple of unbuildable lots, whose current owners are considering donating to the District. 
One of the properties is located at the intersection of 2nd Avenue and Transit.  The current owner 
of that property would consider donating it to the district in exchange for a tax deduction and 
proposed that the district pay the $600 cost of having the property’s value appraised.  

 
Verick moved to approve the District pay $600 for an estimate on the property on 2nd Street and 
Transit. Seconded by Hankin; all approved 
 
13. ORDINANCE 2020-HORSES AND MOTORCYCLES ON DISTRICT PROPERTY SECOND 
READING 

13.1 Second Reading Of Ordinance 2020 Discussion/Approval  
Rosenblatt said the ordinance needs to be a public hearing.  It needs to be posted in advance of 
the meeting at the office and Fire Hall display cases and the WCSD website. 

 
14  ITEMS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR FUTURE METTINGS 

• Public Hearing Ordinance 2020.1 Horses and Motorcycles on District Property, Second 
Reading- Public hearing for the February meeting 

• Review of water share ordinances and policies, discussion of proposed revisions -
Swisher/Hankin 

 
 15  ADJOURN 

Verick adjourned the meeting at 9:03 PM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Roxanne Levang, WCSD Secretary 









ITEM 6.3

  
OPERATING BUDGET CURRENT CUMULATIVE

Annual

Budget Income Jan 2021
Monthly 
Budget

Over/ 
Under

July 2020 
thru Jan 

2021

Jul '20 
thru Dec 

2020 
Budget

Over/ 
Under

% of 
Budget

249,534  Water Sales 16,005 20,795 -4,790  131,293 1 145,562 -14,268 90.2%

3,275 Water Services/Other 446 5 273 173  4,959 4 1,910 3,049 259.6%
252,809  Total Income 16,451  21,067 -4,616 136,252  147,472 -11,220 92.4%

 
Expense  

2,648 Source of Supply 54 221 -167 253  1,545 -1,292 16.4%
9,587 Pumping 900 799 101 6,784  5,592 1,192 121.3%

35,166 Water Treatment 2,695 2,931 -236 21,742  20,514 1,229 106.0%
8,621 Transmission & Distribution 12,207 3 718 11,489 25,388  5,029 20,359 504.8%
9,403 Customer Accounts 327 784 -457 3,825  5,485 -1,660 69.7%

130,979 Administrative & General 12,532 2 10,915 1,617 73,238  76,404 -3,166 95.9%

10,000 Operating Reserves Contrib. 0 833 -833 0 5,833 -5,833 0.0%
 206,404 Total Expense 28,715 17,200 11,515 131,230 120,402 10,828 109.0%

 Net Operating Income -12,264 3,867 5,022   

Capital/Other Expense
26,402 DWR Loan 2,200 2,200 0 15,401 15,401 0 100.0%
20,000 Capital Reserve 1,667 1,667 0 11,667 11,667 0 100.0%
46,402 Total Other Expense 3,867  3,867 0  27,068  27,068 0 100.0%

Westhaven Community Services District
FY 2020-2021  Income / Expense Report

as of January 31, 2020

 



 
1

2

3

4

5

Income & Expense Report Notes:  

Water service and other includes backflow payments, customer credit/debit card 4% processing fees & State of CA $1004 refund on Drinking 
Water Program 2016, 2017 & 2009

as of January 31, 2021
Page 2

Changed formula subtracting Capital/Other expenses ($46,402) from budget total so that the percentage of budget amounts would more 
accruatedly reflect actual budget percentages.      p y  y , $   p    p, $    g    
membership fees, double up of health insurance payments and Suddenlink. January over due to IRA contributions and December & January 
health insurance premiums paid in January.

Transmission & Distribution over budget.  Totals are mostly payroll expense and aproximately $2149 for leak repairs.  December, 2020 
$5617.52 for leak repair. January 2021 $2400 for vac truck at tank site to find water leak & $7725 for hydrant and parts for hydrant at plant.
Water services over budget: Annual backflow testing charges of $1120 and $409 for emergency water deliveries. Also the budget did not 
include expense and revenue for credit card pymts.  $263.63 of water services/other is the 4% fee charged to customers for paying by credit 
card.  



 11:14 AM
 02/04/21
 Accrual Basis

 Westhaven Community Services District
 New Well Expense Report

 November 2018 through January 2021

 Page 1 of 1

Type Date Name Memo Class  Amount Balance

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

569.00 · Other Admin. & Gen. Expense

569.03 · GOVERNMENTAL FEES

Bill 05/05/2020 Humboldt County Recorder CEQA dexemption for the DBP lanning project & proposed merger New Well -50.00 -50.00

Check 07/30/2020 Humboldt County Recorder CEQA Resolution 2020.5 well drilling and water line installation exemption New Well -50.00 -100.00

Check 07/30/2020 Humboldt County Recorder CEQA Resolution 2020.6 well drilling and water line installation exemption New Well:Site 3 -50.00 -150.00

Total 569.03 · GOVERNMENTAL FEES -150.00 -150.00

569.00 · Other Admin. & Gen. Expense - Other

Bill 05/19/2020 Fidelity National Title Company Preliminary Report New Well -500.00 -500.00

Bill 05/19/2020 Fidelity National Title Company Additional Parcel Fees New Well -500.00 -1,000.00

Total 569.00 · Other Admin. & Gen. Expense - Other -1,000.00 -1,000.00

Total 569.00 · Other Admin. & Gen. Expense -1,150.00 -1,150.00

Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL -1,150.00 -1,150.00

OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES

111.41 New Well Expense

Bill 11/13/2018 SHN Consulting Engineers New Well for period ending 10/31/18 New Well -2,182.75 -2,182.75

Bill 12/13/2018 SHN Consulting Engineers New Well for period ending 11/30/18 New Well -2,247.70 -4,430.45

Bill 01/11/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers New Well for period ending 12/31/2018 New Well -709.00 -5,139.45

Bill 02/21/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers New Well for period ending 1/31/2019 New Well -2,424.15 -7,563.60

Bill 03/15/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers New Well for period ending 2/28/2019 New Well -380.00 -7,943.60

Bill 04/11/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers New Well for period ending 3/31/2019 New Well -1,324.55 -9,268.15

Bill 05/15/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers  for April 2019 New Well -12,322.10 -21,590.25

Bill 07/01/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers  for May 2019 New Well -2,532.50 -24,122.75

Bill 07/01/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers Wetland BIO study New Well -2,872.40 -26,995.15

Bill 07/31/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers Wetland BIO study New Well -3,748.75 -30,743.90

Bill 08/31/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers Professional services New Well -782.20 -31,526.10

Check 12/18/2019 SHN Consulting Engineers Additional scope of work New Well -1,500.00 -33,026.10

Bill 12/20/2019 Humboldt County Planning Division Application Assistance-Exploratory test wells for possible future use by WCSD New Well -291.00 -33,317.10

Bill 01/09/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers Professional services Addendum #2 dated 9/25/2019 New Well -1,500.00 -34,817.10

Bill 02/28/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers Professional services Addendum #2 dated 9/25/2019 New Well -883.95 -35,701.05

Bill 02/29/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending February 29, 2020 New Well -1,372.05 -37,073.10

Bill 03/16/2020 Humboldt County Planning Division Coastal Development Permit for new well sites on district properties New Well -5,759.00 -42,832.10

Bill 03/31/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending March 31, 2020 New Well -2,409.49 -45,241.59

Bill 05/19/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending April 30, 2020 New Well -2,458.75 -47,700.34

Bill 06/08/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending May 31, 2020 New Well -2,251.25 -49,951.59

Bill 06/18/2020 LACO Associates Coastal Permit Assistance & wetland study New Well:Site 3 -3,245.00 -53,196.59

Bill 07/13/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending June 30, 2020 New Well -531.25 -53,727.84

Bill 07/28/2020 LACO Associates Coastal Permit Assistance & wetland study June 4- to July 4, 2020 New Well:Site 3 -827.50 -54,555.34

Bill 08/10/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending July 31, 2020 New Well -343.75 -54,899.09

Bill 08/17/2020 LACO Associates Coastal permit assistance & wetland study July 5- to August 1, 2020 New Well:Site 3 -1,760.00 -56,659.09

Bill 09/10/2020 Robin Jordan Deed Packets 4th Ave wells New Well -412.00 -57,071.09

Bill 09/10/2020 LACO Associates Professional services from August 2 to August 29, 2020 Coastal permit assistance New Well:Site 3 -780.00 -57,851.09

Bill 09/15/2020 Humboldt County Planning Division Coastal Development Permit for new well sites on district properties New Well:Site 3 -5,771.00 -63,622.09

Bill 09/16/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending August 31, 2020 New Well -1,062.50 -64,684.59

Bill 09/19/2020 Robin Jordan Deed Packets-Verick property New Well:Site 3 -156.75 -64,841.34

Bill 10/14/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending September 30, 2020 New Well -531.25 -65,372.59

Check 10/22/2020 City of Trinidad 1 gallon PA 50 New Well -17.00 -65,389.59

Bill 11/20/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending October 31, 2020 New Well -375.00 -65,764.59

Bill 12/11/2020 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending November 30, 2020 New Well -375.00 -66,139.59

Bill 12/22/2020 LACO Associates Professional services from August 2 to November 8, 2020 to December 5, 2020 New Well:Site 3 -472.00 -66,611.59

Bill 01/13/2021 SHN Consulting Engineers For professional services for period ending December 31, 2020 New Well -31.25 -66,642.84

Total 111.41 New Well Expense -66,642.84 -66,642.84

Total OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES -66,642.84 -66,642.84

TOTAL -67,792.84 -67,792.84



ITEM #  6.5

 January 2021
 

F/Y F/Y F/Y F/Y
CURRENT TYPE BUDGETED CONTRIBUTIONS DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS

BALANCE RATE LOCATION CONTRIBUTION YET TO BE MADE TO DATE TO DATE

$242,425.45 1.69800 Capital Reserves $20,000 20,000$                     *  

 Hum Co Fund 2600  

  

$52,090.73 1.41000 Operating Reserve $10,000 10,000$                     ** $188.67

LAIF # 16-12-005 $110.20 10/15/20 Interest

$82.23 1/15/21 Interest

  
  

$28,742.12 0.50000 DWR CD Reserve Held in reserve for the term of 36.14$                      

CD Umpqua 2368 the loan - until 2024 35.78$                      

  
 

$8,485.07 0.03000 DWR Loan Savings Accumulates for Semi-Annual 13,200.95$              

Saving Umpqua 0648 payments of $13,200.95 to    

Dept of Water Resources  

 

  
  

$24,642.29
 

 

Checking Account (after warrants) Umpqua 5013 Checking Balance as of 2/3/2021

*Capital Reserves Contributions Shall be $20,000 and should be made unless unforseen District expenses or unexpected revenue shortfalls prevent making a full 
contribution (from Finanical Procedures Mannual) Reserve contributions historically made at end of fiscal year. 

** Operating Reserves Contribution:  Sufficient to maintain a minimum reserve of 25% of the total annual budget; surplus may be contributed to the Capital 
Reserve Funds (From Financial Procedures Manual)

2020/2021 Operating Budget $206,407 X 25% =  $51,601.75

July 2020 Quarterly Interest

September 2020 Interest

December 2020 Interest

Automatic Monthly deposit 
from checking of $2200.23  
(annual total $26,402.76)

Sept. 2020 semi-annaul pymt

 

WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Treasurer's Report

 

 



   ITEM 7.1 
 

WESTHAVEN CSD  •  MANAGER’S REPORT 
JANUARY 2021 

7.1 Water Loss 
Water loss decreased from 6.0 gallons per minute in December to 4.8 gpm in January equaling 28.3% of total production 
of 677,930 gallons. The table below is a summary of water loss since July 2003. 
 
      MONTHLY MONTHLY 
FROM JULY 2003 PRODUCED SOLD LOST LOSS LOSS AS PRODUCTION LOSS 

 GPM GPM GPM % % OF SOLD GALLONS GALLONS 
        

JAN'2021 16.8 12.1 4.8 28.3 39.4 914,350 301,020 
AVG. ALL 21.6 15.1 6.5 28.9 43.1 943,810 285,215 
24 MO AVG. 17.6 14.2 3.3 18.7 23.4 770,501 145,723 
13 MO AVG. 18.1 14.3 3.7 20.3 25.7 794,086 163,707 

        
MINIMUM MONTH 11.2 10.0 1.2 9.8  488,090 55,490 
EVER JAN 2018 FEB 2013 DEC 2018 MAR 2007  APR 2017 DEC 2018 
MAXIMUM MONTH 34.8 27.0 19.9 61.8  1,523,405 916,340 
EVER JUL 2004 JUL 2003 NOV 2016 NOV 2016  JUL 2004 NOV 2016 

 

 
Well Annual Data 2/5/17 8.6 gpm 2/5/18 5.3 gpm 2/5/19 4.5 gpm 2/5/20 5.1 gpm 2/5/21 4.4 gpm 
Stream flow monthly avg 2/17 48.8 gpm 2/18 41.0 gpm 2/19 44.6 gpm 2/20 35.7 gpm 2/5/21          (Day) :  
7.1 Manager’s Report there was one system leak and one customer connection leak. Discussion 
7.2 District’s COVID 19 response: credit card payments. Discussion 
7.3 Flushing site repair and installation Discussion 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

GA
LL

O
N

S 
PE

R 
M

IN
U

TE

13 MONTH WATER LOSS HISTORY

WATER PRODUCED WATER SOLD WATER LOSS PERCENT LOSS

AVG. = 18.1 GPM

AVG = 20.3%

AVG. = 14.3 GPM

AVG. = 3.7 GPM

LOWEST = 1.2 GPM

JANUARY= 12.1 GPM

JANUARY = 4.8 GPM

JANUARY=28.3%

JANUARY= 16.8 GPM

HIGHEST = 19.9 GPM

0.050.0

G1
AAALOO0.050.0

G1
AAALSSS










































	WCSD Agenda.2021.2.10
	ORDINANCE 2020-1 Horses and Motorcycles on District Property
	HORSES AND MOTORCYCLES ON DISTRICT PROPERTYORDINANCE 2020-1
	WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (“WCSD”)


	5.1 January 2021 Minutes 1.20.2021 final
	6.2 10 water consumption & billing
	page 1 Income & Expense
	Jan 2021

	6.3 2020-2021 Income & Expense
	Jan 2021

	6.3.1 New Well Transactions for Board Mtgs.pdf
	as of 1.31.2021

	6.5 January 2021 Treas Report
	Jan 2021

	7.1 Managers Report
	WESTHAVEN CSD  (  MANAGER’S REPORT
	JANUARY 2021
	7.1 Water Loss
	Water loss decreased from 6.0 gallons per minute in December to 4.8 gpm in January equaling 28.3% of total production of 677,930 gallons. The table below is a summary of water loss since July 2003.

	10.1 wcsd TO HBMWD letter
	13.1 Draft Annual Audit yrs ended 2019.2020

